



MATTHEW STRINGER

PERSONAL DETAILS

- ID Number: 9302185099083
- SACE Number: C12628537
- Location: Michaelhouse School, KwaZulu-Natal, R102, Balgowan, 3275

PROFILE

My name is Matthew Stringer. I have been working at Michaelhouse since 2018 as an intern teacher and have subsequently become a Qualified teacher as of the end of 2021. I have taught in the Geography, CAT, and English departments. For the past eighteen years I have been passionately involved with Water Polo in the Western Province and Kwa-Zulu Natal, whether playing, coaching, or refereeing. I have also been involved with cross country and swimming at Michaelhouse. I am a focused, committed, and hard working person. These characteristics are what I take forward into both my classroom and sporting teams.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Michaelhouse

- | | |
|--------------|----------------------|
| 2018 - 2022: | • Grade 12 CAT |
| 2022: | • Grade 11 CAT |
| 2022: | • Grade 10 CAT |
| 2019 - 2022: | • Grade 9 ICT |
| 2018 - 2021: | • Grade 12 Geography |
| 2018 - 2021: | • Grade 10 Geography |
| 2018 - 2021: | • Grade 9 Geography |
| 2019 - 2021: | • Grade 8 ICT |
| 2021: | • Grade 9 English |

PASTORAL

Michaelhouse

- | | |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 2022: | • Tutor: Ralfe Boarding House |
| 2018- 2021: | • Tutor: Mackenzie Boarding House |

COACHING

2019 - present:

KwaZulu-Natal

- Girls U19A Water Polo (2021 IPT Gold)
- Girls U15A Water polo
- Midlands Water Polo Chairman

2018 - present:

Michaelhouse

- Master-in-Charge: Water Polo
- 1st Team Water Polo (present)
- Boys U16A Water Polo
- Boys U15A Water Polo
- Cross Country
- Surfing Society

2020 - present:

Walrus Academy

- Coach

✉ mattysting@gmail.com

☎ 082 565 8805

EDUCATION

Stadio

- PGCE (2021)

University of Cape Town

- Bachelor of Social Science

UNISA

- NDP

Reddam House Constantia

- Matriculated 2011

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Inter-Provincial Tournament U19 Girls Gold Medal Winner
- FINA Certificate (Reffing and Coaching)
- Western Province Referee
- KwaZulu-Natal Referee
- KwaZulu-Natal Midlands Water Polo Chairman
- Currie Cup Referee (Most Improved Award 2016)

- 2018 - present: **St Anne's Diocesan College**
- Girls U15A Water Polo
 - Girls U16A Water Polo
- 2016 - 2018: **Western Warriors**
- Head Coach: Ladies Elite Team Water Polo
- 2015 - 2018: **Herschel Girls School**
- Girls U16A Water Polo
 - Girls U15A Water Polo
- 2015 - 2017: **Western Province**
- Girls U15B Water Polo
- 2014: **University of Cape Town**
- Ladies 2nd Team Water Polo
- 2013: **Silvertree Club**
- Ladies 2nd Team Water Polo
- 2012 - 2014: **Reddam House Constantia**
- U10B Boys Water Polo
 - U13B Boys Water Polo

NON-TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2015 - 2017: **Liberty Finance**
- Financial advisor - Wealth Solutions Capital

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- Vice Captain Reddam House Boy's First Team (Player)
- Silvertree Men's First Team (Player)
- UCT Men's Second Team (Player)
- Varsity College Men's First Team (Player)
- Organised Xtreme Water Polo Tournament in V&A Waterfront Harbour
- Convenor of referees at all Reddam House Constantia Tournaments
- Executive Committee Member: Western Warriors Water Polo Academy
- Convenor of Western Warriors Water Polo Academy Tournament
- Convenor of Western Province Schools & Club Referees

REFERENCES

Ian Crawford	082 308 6634	iancra@michaelhouse.org
Dom Gruitjers	083 703 7022	domgru@michaelhouse.org
Gerry Noel	073 641 6103	gernoe@michaelhouse.org